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MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
August 7, 2023

TO: FMPA Team and Bidders

FROM: Sharon Samuels @

SUBJECT: Data Center Modernization Award
RFP# 2023-106
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FMPA issued competitive solicitation for Data Center Modernization, Request for Proposal
#2023-106. -

FMPA recéived proposals from Alturna-Tech of Boca Raton, FL; Presidio Networked
Solutions, LLC of Orlando, FL; and a No Bid Statement from 1898 & Co. of Maitland, FL.

The Review Team reviewed the submittals and based on adherence to terms and pricing,
selected the proposal of Alturna-Tech.

FMPA and the awarded bidder will move forward with next steps to execute the services
agreement.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
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